From: Bouquette Kabatepe [N

Sent: 10 July 2023 17:41
To: Richmond Local Plan
Subject: Teddington Plan

| would like to submit my rejection of the “Teddington local plan”

| believe the proposed high rise buildings are extremely out of character, will bring huge additional traffic and
population into a small town which is not designed for all all this.

Our Surgeries, Schools, Dentists, Trains an and Busses are full beyond their capacities. The traffic and parking is
already at a critical point.

You know this yourselves because only recently you’ve introduced controlled parking zones to exactly these
locations. Now you are claiming that these critical and already outstretched resources will not suffer? With heaven
knows how many more additional people, additional cars additional pupils and NHS clients all things will come to a
stand still. You will ruin Teddington. !

Your “plan” is beyond comprehension, illogical and unacceptable.

This is exactly why you will lose all your support in this town. Not long now, time to kick you out of the Council.

Bouquette Kabatepe

Sent from my iPhone



